No. /0039
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimla.-2/__ [/ £-3-033

From: DFO Shimla. To: C.C.F Shimla Circle.

Sub: Diversion of 5.4794 ha. forest land for the Construction of link road
from Drawal to Jaishi, Tehsil Suni District Shimla H.P in favour of
Executive Engineer, HPPWD Rural Division Dhami, Tehsil and
District Shimla HP (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/ROAD/143552/2021.

Memo:
Please refer to Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) HP office memo No.

Ft.485432/2021 FCA dated 15.02.2023 on the subject cited above.

2. The point wise reply given as per under:-

1.The user agency has submitted the reply through online portal.

2. The certificate regarding Eco-sensitive zone stands uploaded through online portal.

3. The user agency has uploaded the correct certificate through online portal.

4. The area proposed for the diversion of the above mentioned road falls under

the Demarcated Protected Forest-15 Drawal, Un-protected Forest -16 Karyali & Un-
protected Forest -19 Groan Jaishi.

5.The user agency has submitted the requisite undertaking in this regard.

6. Necessary corrections has been done through online portal.

7. The complete proposal folder has been uploaded by the user agency through

online portal.

Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division,
Tel. No.0177-2623412.
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Dated Shimla, the

From:

Dy. Conservator of Forests,
Wildlife Division, Shimla.

To:

The Assistant Engineer,
HP,PWD, Sub Division,
Jalog.

Subject: Regarding issuance of Aerial Distance Certificate (EcoSensitive

Zone) for proposed road from Drawl to Jaishi Km 0/00 to
7/965.
Sir,

Kindly refer to your letter No. PW-JSD- Forest Case/2022-23
1314-15 dated 21-02-23 on the subject cited above.

2. As per report sent by Range Forest Officer, SWC, Dhalli the aerial

distance of the proposed above site is approx. 15.27 Km. from Shimla Water Catchment
Wildlife Sanctuary and the aerial dist

ance from Eco Sensitive Zone Shimla Water Catchment
is approx. 14.50 Km.

Note: This is only dista ificate cann

as NOC.

nse

. ator of Forests,
Wildlife

fvision, Shimla.
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HIMACHAL PRADESH
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

No.PW-SRDD-WA-FCA/2022 - LLE8Y - g5 Dated:- | %~ %3~ 20)3

To

Subject:-

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division ,
Shimla -2.

Diversion of 5.4794 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for
the construction of road from Drawl to Jaishi km 0/00 to

7/96S  within the jurisdiction of Shimla forest Division Distt.
Shimla HP on line no. FP/HP/road/143552/2021.

With reference to Nodal officer office letter no. Ft-48-5432/2021 (FCA)

dt 15/2/2023 vide which short comings / observations on subject cited forest case have been conveyed. The point
wise reply of the observations is submitted as under:-

Point no -1

Point no -2

Point no -3

Point no — 4+
Point no -5

Point no -6 -
Point no —7

The muck is proposed to be dumped over 0.875 ha. of forest land. As per muck
management plan total muck will be generated after swell factor @ 45 % i.e.144134.64
m3 out of which only 10 % qty i,e,14413.46m3 will be used for construction of dumping
place, dry edging of road , 15% ie 21620.20 m3 for leveling of road and 40 %i.e.
57653.86 m3 behind the R/wall and 50447.12 m3 balance qty will be dumped in dumping
site against the dumping capacity of dumping sites i.e. 50771.00m3. Muck management
plan attached and uploaded against additional information detail of on line part-I, keeping
in view the above stated facts dumping area could not be reduced from the total proposed
area.
The distance certificate regarding eco-sensitive zone has been attached and uploaded
against additional information detail of on line part-I.

The correct certificate of beneficiary of villages has been attached and uploaded against
additional information detail of on line part-1.

Pertains to your good office.
The under taking regarding measure to be taken to mitigate the possibility for erosion of
soil in the area which is vulnerable for soil erosion attached and uploaded against additional
information detail of on line part-I.

Pertains to your good office.
The complete proposal folder has been uploaded against additional information detail of
on line part-I..

It is therefore, requested that the necessary approval /sanction for the said work

may kindly be arranged from the competent authority please.

Encl:-As above in triplicate.

&

information and necessary action.

Dy. New. ... 1638,

Date L5 = B9 3 Executi

Shimla Forest Divis:on. Shimla

Shimia. HPPWD Dhami.

Copy forwarded to the Assistant Engineer, HPPWD Sub Division Jalog for

\&\/ \}1 Shimla Rural Division,

@\1 ’ HPPWD Dhami,



